
 
 
 
June 18, 2018 
          AOA-5623 
Oisen Enfield 
22626 NE Inglewood Hill Rd, #311 
Sammamish, WA 98074 
 
 
SUBJECT: Partial Critical Areas Designation (CADS18-0004) 

Parcel 727310-0161, King County, WA 
 
 
Dear Oisen: 
 
On April 4, 2018 I conducted a wetland reconnaissance throughout the southern 
portion of the undeveloped subject property utilizing the methodology outlined in the 
May 2010 Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation 
Manual:  Western Mountains, Valleys, and Coast Region (Version 2.0).  The 
proposed CAD boundary for the site roughly correlates to a Type F stream (Stream 
1) that flows from west to east through the central portion of the property. 
 
One wetland (Wetland A) was identified and delineated within the southern portion of 
the property during the field investigation.  The boundary of the wetland was 
subsequently surveyed and is depicted on Figure 1.  Attachment A contains data 
sheets prepared for a representative location in both the wetland and upland.  These 
data sheets document the vegetation, soils, and hydrology information that aided in 
the wetland boundary delineation. 
 
Wetland A and Stream 1  
Wetland A includes Depressional, Riverine, and Sloped Hydrogeomorphic (HGM) 
classes and was considered a Depressional wetland per WA Department of Ecology 
guidance.   The portion of the wetland within the CAD area consisted of a forested 
and scrub-shrub plant community that included red alder (Alnus rubra), willow (Salix 
sp.), salmonberry (Rubus spectabilis), vine maple (Acer circinatum), skunk cabbage 
(Lysichiton americanum), lady fern (Athyrium filix-femina), and reed canarygrass 
(Phalaris arundinacea).    
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Wetland A meets the criteria for a Category II wetland with 20 Habitat Points 
(Attachment B).  Category II wetlands with 20 Habitat Points require a standard 
110-foot buffer plus 15-foot building setback from the wetland edge.  This buffer 
requirement is consistent with the buffer previously approved as part of an earlier 
CAD for the property.   
 
The Type F stream requires a standard 165-foot buffer plus 15-foot building setback.  
The required buffers from Wetland A and Stream 1 encumber the entire upland 
portion of the CAD area. 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding the delineation or rating, please give me a call. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ALTMANN OLIVER ASSOCIATES, LLC 
 

 
 
John Altmann 
Ecologist 
 
Attachments 
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